## **AGREEMENT**

**BETWEEN THE** 

BOARD OF EDUCATION OF WATERFORD TOWNSHIP

THE COUNTY OF CAMDEN

AND THE

WATERFORD TOWNSHIP EDUCATION ASSOCIATION

SUPPORT STAFF CONTRACT

2023-2026

# **Table of Contents**

RECOGNITION	3
NEGOTIATION OF SUCCESSOR AGREEMENT	3
BOARD RIGHTS	3
ASSOCIATION RIGHTS	3
EMPLOYEE RIGHTS	4
GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE	5
STAFF DEVELOPMENT	8
SICK LEAVE	9
EXTENDED SICK LEAVE	10
CHILD CARE LEAVE	
EMERGENCY/PERSONAL	
DEATH IN FAMILY	
VACATIONS	12
HOLIDAYS	
SALARY GUIDES	
WORK YEAR/DAY/HOURS	
OVERTIME	
CALL-IN	
INSURANCE PROTECTION	
SIGN-IN PROCEDURE	
INCLEMENT WEATHER	
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS	
SAVINGS CLAUSE	
WORK CONTINUITY	
AGENCY FEE SHOP PROVISIONS	
UNIFORMS	21

Preamble: The term of the new collective bargaining agreement shall be July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2026.

#### **ARTICLE 1**

## **RECOGNITION**

A. The Board hereby recognizes the Association as the exclusive and sole representative for collective negotiations concerning the terms and conditions of employment for Unit:

#### **INCLUDED:**

All part time and full-time secretaries, clerks, cafeteria workers, paraprofessionals, custodial/maintenance personnel and SACC personnel, permanent substitutes and all other non-certified staff employed by the Waterford Township Board of Education unless specifically excluded.

## **EXCLUDED:**

Secretary to the Superintendent of Schools, secretary to the Assistant Superintendent for Business/Board Secretary, secretary to Director of Curriculum and Instruction, Human Resources Coordinator, cafeteria supervisor, supervisor of buildings and grounds, bookkeeper, accountant, managerial executives, confidential employees, police, certified employees, craft employees, supervisors within the meaning of the act, non-clerical transportation personnel.

B. The Association hereby recognizes the Board as the legal authority elected as representatives of the people and further recognizes the responsibilities of the Board and the Superintendent for the conduct and operation of the school district in compliance with New Jersey Title 18A-1 et. seq.

#### **ARTICLE 2**

#### **NEGOTIATION OF SUCCESSOR AGREEMENT**

- A. The parties agree to enter into collective negotiation over a successor agreement in accordance with N.J.S.A. 34:13A-1, et seq., in a good faith effort to reach agreement on all matters concerning the terms and conditions of employees' employment. Such negotiations shall begin according to established and published P.E.R.C. guidelines.
- B. This agreement shall not be modified in whole or in part by the parties except by an instrument in writing duly executed by both parties.

#### **ARTICLE 3**

#### **BOARD RIGHTS**

The Board reserves all rights of management, subject only to the limitations imposed by the terms of this Agreement and/or applicable laws and regulations.

## **ARTICLE 4**

## **ASSOCIATION RIGHTS**

- A. The board agrees to make available upon request to the Association, all material which is open to the public concerning the education program and the financial resources of the District.
- B. The Board shall permit the Association to use the school buildings for meetings at all reasonable hours. The Association shall submit a schedule of meetings in advance for Board approval. Request for meetings of an emergent nature which cannot be approved by the Board due to time factors shall be submitted for approval to the Superintendent, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. All Association meetings in school buildings shall be concluded by 9:00 PM. All costs incurred by the Board of Education as a result of a granted request which would not be otherwise incurred shall be the responsibility of the Association.
- C. The Board will place in all buildings one (1) complete copy of Board policies and revisions when adopted and send one (1) copy of all public board minutes to the Association without costs.
- D. The Association shall have the right to use existing mailboxes and designated bulletin boards and copy machines.

#### **ARTICLE 5**

#### **EMPLOYEE RIGHTS**

- A. Pursuant to Chapter 123, Public laws 1974, the Board and Association hereby agree that every employee of the Board shall have the right freely to organize, join and support the Association and its affiliates for the purpose of engaging in collective negotiations and other concerted activities for mutual aid and protection, or to refrain from such activities.
- B. Any reprimand by a supervisor or administrator of an employee and/or their job related duties shall be made in confidence and not in the presence of students, parents, the public, or colleagues, except as otherwise provided by law.
- C. Whenever any employee is requested to appear before an administrator, his designee, Board, any committee of the Board, or any agent thereof, concerning any matter from which he can reasonably believe disciplinary action may be imposed he/she shall be entitled to have a representative of the Association present during such proceedings.

- D. Any complaints regarding an employee made to any member of the Administration and/or the Board of Education by any parent, student or other person may, if made in writing, be promptly investigated and called to the attention of the employee. The employee shall be given an opportunity to respond to and/or rebut such complaints. The complainant shall be identified to the employee. If a verbal complaint is determined to be pursued by the administration, the employee shall be advised of such complaint and the above procedure followed.
- E. The Board shall establish one official personnel file for each employee. The location of which shall be in the offices of the Chief School Administrator.
  - 1. Employees shall have the right, upon twenty-four (24) hours' notice, to review the contents of their personnel file under the supervision of an administrator or a designee thereof. If there is any material in the personnel file which the employee believes to be derogatory, the employee may submit a written answer to such material which shall be placed in the file.
  - 2. All employees shall have the right to make copies of any documents in the personnel file.
  - F. No employee shall be discharged or disciplined, reduced in rank or compensation, or deprived of any professional advantage except in accordance with standards established by law, the Board expressly reserving all of its rights regarding non-tenured employees.

### **GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE**

A. Grievance is defined in accordance with the PERC Law definition.

#### B. Purpose

The purpose of this procedure is to secure, at the lowest possible level, solutions to the problems which may from time to time arise affecting employees. Both parties agree that these proceedings will be kept as informal and confidential as may be appropriate at any level of the procedure. All meetings and hearings under this procedure, shall not be conducted in public except as may be required by law, and shall include only such parties in interest and their designated or selected representatives, heretofore referred to in this Article, unless requested otherwise by the parties concerned.

#### C. Procedure

1. Level I- Informal Discussion

Any unit member who has a grievance shall discuss it informally and confidentially with the school principal (or immediate superior or department head, if applicable) in an attempt to resolve the matter informally at that level.

## 2. Level II- Written Response

- a. If, as a result of the discussion, the matter remains unresolved, the Association shall, within ten (10) school days, submit the grievance, in writing, to the principal/ immediate supervisor specifying:
  - 1) The nature of the grievance;
  - 2) The nature of the extent of the injury, loss or inconvenience;
  - 3) The results of previous discussions; and
  - 4) The Association's dissatisfaction with decisions previously rendered
- b. The principal/immediate supervisor shall communicate a decision to the unit member or Association, in writing, within five (5) school days of receipt of the written grievance.

#### 3. Level III- Appeal to Superintendent

- a. Within five (5) school days, after receipt if the decision, the unit member or Association may appeal the principal's/ immediate supervisor's decision to the Superintendent of Schools. The appeal to the superintendent must be made in writing reciting the matter submitted to the principal/ immediate supervisor as a specified above and the discussion with the decision(s) previously rendered.
- b. The Superintendent shall attempt to resolve the matter as quickly as possible but within a period not to exceed ten (10) school days. The Superintendent shall communicate his/her decision, in writing, to the unit member and to the Association.

#### 4. Level IV- Board Hearing

- a. If the grievance is not resolved to the unit member's or Association's satisfaction, the Association may request a review by the Board of Education. The request shall be submitted within ten (10) school days after receipt of the Superintendent's decision.
- b. The Board, or a committee thereof, shall review the grievance and may, at the option of the Board, hold a hearing with the unit member or

association. A decision, in writing, will be rendered within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of the grievance by the Board or of the date of the hearing with the unit member or Association, whichever comes later.

c. The Superintendent of Schools shall attach all related papers and forward the request to the Board of Education.

## 5. Level V- Request for Arbitration

If the unit member or Association is dissatisfied with the decision of the Board of Education, the Association may request the appointment of an arbitrator; however, the decision of the Board of Education is final and binding concerning the grievances as follows:

- a. any matter for which a method of review is prescribed by law
- b. any rule or regulation of the State Commissioner of Education
- c. any by-law, rule, regulation and/or policy of the Board of Education
- d. any matter which according to law is either beyond the scope of the Board's authority or limited to unilateral action by the Board alone
- e. a complaint of a non-tenured teacher which arises by reason of his/her not being re-employed
- f. a complaint by any certificated personnel occasioned by appointment to or lack of appointment to, retention in or lack of retention in, any position for which tenure is either not possible or not required.
- 6. Procedures for securing the services of an arbitrator:
  - a. A request shall be made to the American Arbitration Association or Public Employment Relations Commission to submit a roster of persons qualified to function as an arbitrator in the dispute in question. The request for arbitration shall be made by the Association within forty (40) calendar days of when the Board received the grievance or within forty (40) calendar days following the Board hearing, if any, whichever occurs later.
  - b. If the parties are unable to determine a mutually satisfactory arbitrator from the submitted list, they will request that the American Arbitration Association or Public Employment Relations Commission submit a second roster of names.

- c. If the parties are unable to determine, within ten (10) school days of the initial request for arbitration, a mutually satisfactory arbitrator from the second submitted list, the American Arbitration Association or Public Employment Relations Commission may be requested, by either party, to designate an arbitrator.
- d. The arbitrator shall limit himself/herself to the issues submitter to him/her and shall consider nothing else. He/She can add nothing to nor subtract anything from the agreement, the parties or any policy of the Board of Education. The recommendations of the arbitrator shall be binding. Only the Board and the aggrieved and his/her representatives shall be given copies of the arbitrator's report of findings and recommendations. This shall be accomplished within thirty (30) days of the completion of the arbitration hearing.

#### D. Costs

- 1. Each party will bear the total cost incurred by themselves.
- 2. The fees and expenses of the arbitrator shall be shared by the Board and the Association
- 3. If time is lost by any unit member due to arbitration proceedings necessitating the retention of a substitute, the Board of Education will pay only the cost of the substitute. The time lost by the unit member must either be without pay or charged to personal time. However, if the arbitrator rules in favor of the unit member and directs that pay or personal time be restored wholly or in part, the board shall comply accordingly.
- E. No unit member, Association representative, Board Member, member of the Administration, witness or any other participant in a grievance procedure shall suffer reprisals in any way or suffer professional disadvantage by reason of participation in the processing of any grievance.

#### F. Separate Grievance File

All documents, communications and records dealing with the processing of a grievance shall be filed in a separate grievance file and shall not be kept in a personnel file of any of the participants while the matter is pending. Final decisions shall be placed in the personnel file.

 Failure at any step of this procedure to communicate the decision on a grievance within the specified time limits shall permit the aggrieved person to proceed to the next step. Failure at any step of this procedure to appeal a grievance to the next step within the specified time limits shall be deemed waiver of further appeal of the decision.

- It is understood that any aggrieved person shall, during and notwithstanding the pendency of any grievance, continue to observe all assignments and applicable rules and regulations of the Board until such grievance and effect thereof shall have been duly determined.
- 3. Time Limits Since it is important that grievances be processed as rapidly as possible, the number of days indicated at each level should be considered as a maximum and every effort should be made to expedite the process.
  - a. In the event one of the parties is on an excused absence, the time limits may be extended by mutual consent.

## STAFF DEVELOPMENT

- A. The Board recognizes that the skills required of support staff members change with changing technology. In order to ensure both optimum efficiency in district operations, and the continued growth in expertise of the staff, the Superintendent shall ensure that appropriate programs of in-service training shall be developed for all categories of support staff.
- B. The Board of Education agrees to reimbursement for up to two (2) undergraduate classes per year at the Camden County College rate.
- C. Paraprofessionals are encouraged to take the Para-Pro assessment exam. A Paraprofessional may move laterally to the Highly Qualified Paraprofessional salary guide twice per year with Superintendent approval. Employees shall be reimbursed the cost of taking the exam upon submission of proof of successful completion and proof of payment. Submittal of proof of entitlement for the lateral move must be made by August 1st for September or by January 1st for February implementation. All moves are subject to Board approval.
- D. The Board will agree to pay the full cost of registration and other reasonable expenses incurred in connection with any workshops, seminars, in service training sessions, which a paraprofessional is required or requested to take by the Administration or BOE.

# **ARTICLE 8**

# **SICK LEAVE**

- A. Illness on part of the employee:
  - 1. Employees will be entitled to eleven (11) sick leave days if employed at the school for ten (10) months and thirteen (13) sick leave days if employed at the

3.

- school for twelve (12) months. If an employee is employed for only part of the school year, said employee shall be entitled to sick days on a pro rata basis
- 2. Employee shall be given a written accounting of accumulated sick leave days no later than September 30th of each school year.
  - a. Any employee who retires with at least ten (10) continuous years of district service shall be reimbursed, at the rate established below, per day of accumulated sick leave:

Salary x .002= payment per day

- b. Regardless of date of hire, accumulated sick leave days will be limited to 160 days. If the amount accumulated is over \$500.00, the total will be paid at time of termination only if the Board of Education has been provided with one (1) year's notice.
- 4. Sick days utilized with the presentation of a doctor's note shall not constitute suspected abuse of sick leave. In the event of an injury or illness of an Association Member's spouse, child, parent, father-in-law, mother-in-law, and any other cohabitant of the immediate household, the Association Member shall be permitted to utilize sick time.
- 5. Any employee shall present, at the request of the superintendent's office, a doctor's note for the use of sick time, in excess of three (3) consecutive school days.
- 6. Any Support Staff Member that works more than five (5) hours may take a half a sick or half a personal day.
- Sick leave time is not to be utilized to extend vacation or holiday periods.

## **ARTICLE 9**

#### **EXTENDED SICK LEAVE**

- A. Extended sick leave without pay may be granted for Illness only, provided the following conditions have been met:
  - 1. All accumulated sick leave days have been used;
  - 2. A physician's certificate from the employee's physician stating length of leave required and brief identification of the nature of illness. Extensions may be granted provided the total length of extended sick leave does not exceed nine (9) months.

- Extended leave will be granted when permitted under the Family Medical Leave Act and/or New Jersey Family Leave Act.
- B. The employee may continue any eligible benefits during the extended sick leave period by paying the full monthly premium share of the member contribution of such benefits.
- C. Upon termination of extended sick leave, the employee may be returned to his/her previous position and/or will be granted preference for any job vacancies e/she is qualified to fill. Salary will be based on position filled.
- D. On days when an employee will not be in, he/she is required to report his/her absence.
- E. Parties agree to establish a sick back

#### CHILD CARE LEAVE

- A. A leave of absence, without pay, for up to one (1) year shall be granted for child rearing for all unit members under the negotiated agreement. Leave granted for child care leave shall be charged against the unit member's entitlement, if any, under the New Jersey Family Leave Act or the Federal Family and Federal Medical Leave Acts, whichever is applicable.
  - All leaves granted to unit members shall terminate at the end of the school year in which they began. The granting of such leaves to unit members does not obligate the Board to continue the employment of these unit members for the following school year.
  - Notwithstanding the above, a unit member may return to work immediately upon completion of a leave of absence taken pursuant to the Federal or State Family Leave Acts.
- B. A unit member desiring an unpaid child care leave shall apply no less than sixty (60) calendar days before the anticipated date for commencing child care leave.
- C. I f a ten (10) month unit member has been employed for part of the school year, an increment of service shall not be granted unless the unit member has been under contract with the Board of Education of Waterford Township for at least ninety three (93) days. If a twelve (12) month unit member has been employed for part of the school year, an increment of service shall not be granted unless the unit member has been under contract with the board of education of Waterford Township for at least one hundred and thirty (130) days.

- D. A unit Member on a voluntary unpaid leave of absence shall not be eligible to either receive health benefits, except as statutorily required.
- E. A unit member on an unpaid leave of absence must notify the Superintendent by March 1st of his/her intention to return to work or extend his/her leave for the upcoming school year if eligible, if the employee fails to notify the Superintendent, in writing, by March 1st of his/her intent, the superintendent will notify the employee and the Association by April 15th to eliminate the possibility of a loss in job status.

## **EMERGENCY/PERSONAL**

- A. All 10, 11 and 12 month employees shall be eligible to receive four (4) days' personal leave without loss of pay. Application shall be made three (3) working days in advance, except in cases of emergency, and be approved by the immediate supervisor. Employees shall not be required to state reasons for such leaves unless application is made less than three (3) working days in advance. The term personal business connotes a serious personal situation that cannot be handled outside of school hours.
- B. Personal leaves shall not be accumulative, but any unused personal leave days shall, at the end of the school year, be converted into sick days and shall accumulate as sick days.
- C. Any Support Staff Member that works more than five (5) hours may take a half a personal day.
- D. Personal leave may not be taken on a day before OR the day after a holiday or holiday Period, but not both, but not both, unless advance approval is granted by the Superintendent.

# **ARTICLE 12**

# **DEATH IN FAMILY**

- A. Employees will be excused from duty with pay for a maximum of three (3) days in the event of the death of a grandparent, an aunt, uncle, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, cousin, niece or nephew, or a grandchild.
- B. Employees will be excused from duty for a maximum of five (5) days in the event of the death of husband, wife, domestic partner, civil union partner, child, step child, parent or stepparent, father-in-law, mother-in-law, brother or sister by blood relationship.
- C. Said days to be used within fifteen (15) days of death.

# **ARTICLE 13**

## **VACATIONS**

The Board of Education believes that it is beneficial to the school district that persons employed to work twelve months a year be given periodic relief from the responsibilities of their position without loss of compensation.

The Board reserves the right to determine the conditions under which vacation time may be taken when not otherwise covered by the terms of a negotiated agreement or in an individual contract with the Board N.J.S.A. 18A:30-7. Adopted: 25 June 2014.

- A. Vacation shall be available for use on July 1 after the vacation time was earned. After the 1st year of employment, the employee will receive a prorated share of ten (10) days. A person must be employed a minimum of six (6) months (before January 1) in order to progress to the next vacation level. After seven and one-half (7.5) years of employees shall be entitled to 15 days. After fourteen and one-half (14.5) years of employment employees shall be entitled to 20 days.
- B. For all (12) twelve month employees, only five (5) vacation days may be rolled over into the next school year for use.
- C. Any employee changing from part-time to full-time shall receive one (1) year credit for each two (2) years of part-time service toward vacation eligibility.

## **ARTICLE 14**

## **HOLIDAYS**

A. Twelve (12) month employees shall be entitled to the following paid holidays:

New Year's Eve Day New Year's Day Martin Luther King's Birthday President's Day Good Friday Easter Monday (when schools are closed) Memorial Day Juneteenth Independence Day Labor Day Columbus Day Veteran's Day Thanksgiving Day Friday after Thanksgiving Christmas Eve Day **Christmas Day** 

- B. Ten (10) month employees shall be entitled to the above holidays except for Independence Day.
- C. Except for Christmas Eve and New Year's Eve, holidays falling on Saturday shall be celebrated on Friday and those falling on Sunday shall be celebrated on Monday. In the event Christmas Eve or New Year's Eve (for custodians only) falls on a Saturday or Sunday, employees will be provided a floating holiday.
- D. The association agrees that in the event Veteran's Day falls on a day that interferes with the continuity of education, the parties agree to discuss possible rearrangement of the calendar.
- E. Secretaries will not be required to report to work during NJEA Teachers Convention. Secretaries that attend Convention will not be required to submit proof of attendance.

## **SALARY GUIDES**

- A. A Person must be employed a minimum of six (6) months in order to progress to the next year's salary, which progression will only occur at the commencement of each contract year.
- B. Support members receiving Longevity will continue to do so but will be frozen at the amount that they currently receive. Longevity will cease to exist as of the 2017- 2018. year of the contract meaning current employees and future hires will not be eligible for longevity.
- C. Salaries shall be paid in accordance with Appendix A.
- D. A shift differential of 37 cents per hour shall be paid to employees assigned to the second shift.
- E. A shift differential of 64 cents per hour shall be paid to employees assigned to the employees assigned to the third shift.
- F. Employees shall be paid via direct deposit.
- G. Salary Guides will be mutually agreed upon. Guides will be restructured which will reflect hourly rates agreed upon.
- H. Paychecks will be issued on the 15th of each month and the last day of each month, or last day on which district is open if the date shall fall on a holiday.

- I. All support staff will be guaranteed a minimum increase of 1.2% each year.
- J. Unit members employed at year-end who routinely assist student(s) with maintaining personal hygiene (wiping, changing diapers, toilet training, etc...) while using the toilet shall receive a \$600 prorated stipend for the 2023-2024 school year, \$700 prorated stipend for the 2024-2025 school year, and \$750 prorated stipend for the 2025-2026 school year. The payment of the stipend must be approved by the building principal and will be paid out on June 30th.
- K. Any unit member doing work in more than one job category shall be paid on the job category that is higher on the salary guide, with the exception for summer work.
- L. Parties agree that Support staff members working less than 30 hours per week shall be entitled to a year-end bonus equal to \$1 per hour worked during the contract year. The bonus will be paid on July 15 and shall be dependent upon the following:
  - 1. The entire contract period is completed without termination from either party.
  - 2. The employee has no unpaid days off during the contract except for leaves of absence approved by the board of education.
  - 3. Sick and personal days are only used in accordance with law, policy and Contract.
  - 4. The staff member has not received a Letter of Reprimand during the contract year.
- M. Unit Member salary increases, inclusive of increments, shall be the following percentages: 2023-2024: 3.6%; 2024-2025: 3.5%; 2025-2026: 3.5%.
- N. Unit members approved to by administration to provide translation services shall receive\$500 per year.

#### **WORK YEAR/DAY/HOURS**

- A. The work year of twelve (12) month employees is from July 1 through the following June 30.
  - 1. The work day of twelve (12) month secretaries is seven (7) hours, excluding lunch, five (5) days per week.

- 2. The work day of twelve (12) month custodial maintenance employees is eight (8) hours, excluding lunch, five (5) days per week.
- The school work year shall be amended to include following the school calendar
  at winter and spring recess for all employees covered under this contract except
  for custodians.
- B. The work year of ten (10) month custodians is from September 1 through the following June 30. The work day is four (4) hours.
- C. The work year of paraprofessionals is one hundred eighty-five (185) days and is based upon the school calendar.
- D. The work year of non- instructional aides (cafeteria/playground) is one hundred eighty-five (185) days scheduled and is based upon the school calendar.
- E. The work year of library aides is one hundred eighty-five (185) days and is based upon the school calendar.
- F. Staff will be dismissed when students are dismissed on the day prior to thanksgiving and the day before Winter Break.
- G. Any Support Staff Member that works more than five (5) hours may take a half a sick or personal day.
- H. Secretaries and Clerical Assistants:
  - 1. No secretary or clerical assistant shall be required to report to work when the schools are closed due to inclement weather or hazardous conditions.
  - The approved work day will not exceed eight (8) hours per day from September 1 through June 30.
    - A. Office staff will have one (1) hour lunch when this schedule prevails.
    - B. Office staff shall work a thirty-five (35) hour work week.
  - 3. Summer office hours will reflect the current practice of 32 hours per week, beginning the week after school ends through the second week in August.
    - A. Office staff will have one-half (1/2) hour lunch when this schedule prevails.
  - 4. Secretaries and clerical assistants may elect to forgo the one-half (1/2) hour lunch break, beginning the week after school ends through the second week in August, in order to shorten their workday by thirty (30) minutes.
- I. Paraprofessionals shall have a staff meeting every other month. If a meeting occurs outside of working hours, paraprofessionals shall be paid at their contractual hourly rate.

J. Parties agree that ESY/Title 1 non-certified staff will be provided with at least one (1) paid set up and prep day. In addition, each ESY/Title 1 non-certified staff shall be entitled to one (1) sick day per five (5) week program. If any additional weeks are added for ESY, an additional paid sick day will be provided.

### **ARTICLE 17**

#### **OVERTIME**

- A. Overtime shall be paid for with time worked in excess of forty (40) hours per week at one and one-half (11/2) times the employee's regular hourly rate. Vacation, sick, personal and contract holidays will count as a day worked when calculating overtime.
- B. Every maintenance/custodial employee shall have an opportunity to be listed upon a voluntary overtime list, which list shall be in descending rotating seniority order. However, should, in the opinion of the administration, the next person on the voluntary list not have the necessary skills, training or experience for the overtime required, the next person on the list who has the necessary skills, training, or experience shall be required to work the necessary overtime.

If no one volunteers, overtime needs will be satisfied from a non-voluntary list. Employees on the non-voluntary list shall be required to work overtime on a reverse rotating seniority basis. However, should, in the opinion of the administration, the next person on the non-voluntary list not have the necessary skills, training, or experience for the overtime requested, the next person on the list who has the necessary skills, training, or experience shall be required to work the necessary overtime. No employee on the non-voluntary list shall be required to work more than 12 hours per month beyond their regular work schedule.

Notice of overtime shall be given as soon as possible except in the case of emergency.

## **ARTICLE 18**

#### CALL-IN

- A. Any employee who has completed his/her work day and has left the Board's premises and is then called back to work shall receive pay for a minimum of one (1) hour at one and one-half (11/2) times his/her regular straight time hourly rate.
- B. Any employee called in to work on holidays and/or weekends outside his/her normal work week shall receive pay for a minimum of one (1) hour at one and one-half (11/2) times his/her regular straight time hourly rate.

# **ARTICLE 19**

## **INSURANCE PROTECTION**

- A. The Board will pay complete individual coverage and family coverage as per the benefits listed in Appendix A Insurance throughout the term of this agreement. Payroll deduction shall be available for those individuals receiving only single coverage, but desiring coverage for eligible dependents.
  - 1. Custodial employees shall be entitled to only single medical coverage.
- B. During the term of this contract, the Board of Education shall offer dental insurance for employees as per the benefits listed in Appendix A-2 (Dental Insurance). The Board will pay 25% toward full family dental (Dental Premier).
- C. The Board will provide, at its own expense, prescription coverage level for both individual coverage and family coverage. Employee contributions shall be calculated pursuant to Tier 4 of PL 2011, Chapter 78.
  - 1. Custodial employees shall be entitled to only single prescription coverage.
- D. To qualify for health benefits all paraprofessionals, cafeteria workers and custodians must work a minimum of 32 hours per week. All others, 20 hours as past agreement. No paraprofessionals or cafeteria workers presently receiving health insurance shall be affected by this provision.
- E. During each year of the Agreement the Board will insist that the health insurance agent or carrier provide an individual to answer questions as to forms and coverage. This program shall occur at least once during the school year.
- F. The parties agree to establish a Section 125 (I.R.S. Code) plan for the purpose of making available a cash option.
  - An employee otherwise entitled to insurance coverage shall have the option to withdraw from any such coverage and to be paid a sum equal to one-half (1/2) of the eligible premium coverage(s) for each year that the withdrawal remains in effect. All withdrawals from insurance coverage shall be for a minimum of one (1) year corresponding to the benefits period established by the carrier. The cash payment shall be in the form of a stipend payable semi-annually in December and June.
  - 2. Notwithstanding the above, employees who have a chance in status (e.g. termination of employment, divorce (copy of decree required), legal separation (copy of decree- required), death copy of certificate required), military discharge (form DD214 required), which causes them to lose coverage elsewhere shall be entitled to re-enroll in the health plan during the year provided the employee gives the Board notice of the charge in status within sixty (60) days of the event causing otherwise, all elections for a cash option shall be in effect for the entire

twelve (12)month benefit period. The Board's obligation for the cash option shall be prorated for those employee's subject to a change in status.

- 3. Return to the benefits plan for reasons other than change of status is subject to the terms of the carrier.
- G. Health benefits will be amended to reflect Chapter 78 payment toward the premium shall be followed as set forth by Statute for support staff contracts. Individuals remaining on existing healthcare plans shall continue to contribute in accordance with Chapter 78, Tier 4 level contributions, with no stipends. Employees electing, or required to elect, the NJ Educators Health Plan (NJEHP) or the Garden State Health Plan (GSHP) plan as established by the enacted "Chapter 78 Relief Bill" (S-2273/A-20) will contribute in accordance with the schedule included in law.
- H. Support staff members working 30 hours or more per week, but not offered health benefits due to a negotiated agreement, will be offered the following benefits package:

## Health & Prescription:

No-Referral POS (Point of Service) Plan

Deductible - \$1,500 individual

Coinsurance - 20% in-network/40% out of network

Max. Out of Pocket - \$2,500 In-network/individual

\$3,500 Out of network/individual

#### Dental:

Deductible - \$25

Preventive/Diagnostic Service – 100% coverage

Basic Services - 80%

Crowns - 80%

Prosthodontics - 60%

Annual Calendar yr. max. - \$2,000.

#### Vision:

Eye Exam - \$0 copay every 12 months

Frames & Lenses - covered every 24 months up to allowed amount

Material Copay - \$20

The employee shall contribute to the benefits in accordance with P.L. 2011, Chapter 78, Tier 4.

An employee otherwise entitled to insurance coverage shall have the option to withdraw from any such coverage and to be paid a sum equal to 25% of the eligible premium coverage(s) for each year that the withdrawal remains in effect. All withdrawals from insurance coverage shall be for a minimum of one (1) year corresponding to the benefits period established by the carrier. The cash payment shall be in the form of a stipend payable annually in July. The stipend shall be dependent on the following:

- 1. The entire contract period is completed without termination from either party.
- 2. The employee has no unpaid days off during the contract except for leaves of absence approved by the board of education.
- 3. Sick and Personal Days are only used in accordance with law policy and contract.
- 4. The staff member has not received a Letter of Reprimand during the contract year.

## **ARTICLE 20**

# **SIGN-IN PROCEDURE**

A. Notwithstanding the foregoing board reserves the right to implement a system whereby employees shall indicate their presence for duty in any manner established by the board, whether it be manual, mechanical, electrical, electronic or otherwise.

# **ARTICLE 21**

## **INCLEMENT WEATHER**

- A. All full-time twelve (12) month employees are required to work when there is inclement weather. The Superintendent may, however, exercise his discretion to excuse an employee or to allow late reporting to work. The Superintendent may also require, upon excusing an employee, that the time off be charged to personal leave or vacation.
- B. Full-time custodial/maintenance employees may be required, regardless of the time of an employee's regularly assigned shift, to report to work at a time determined by the Superintendent to be necessary to meet the work demands resulting from the inclement weather.

# **ARTICLE 22**

## **MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS**

- A. If any provision of this Agreement or any application of this Agreement to any employee or group of employees is held to be contrary to law, then such a provision or application shall not be deemed valid and subsisting, except to the extent permitted by law, but all other provisions or applications shall continue in full force and effect.
- B. Any Individual contract between the Board and an individual employee heretofore or hereafter executed, shall be subject to and consistent with the terms of this Agreement. If an individual contract contains any language inconsistent with the Agreement, this agreement, during its duration, shall be controlling.
- C. The maintenance assistant shall receive an annual stipend of \$1,239, payable one-half (1/2) in December and one-half in June of each year. The maintenance assistant/head groundskeeper shall receive an annual stipend of \$2,472, payable one-half (1/2) in December and one-half (1/2) in June of each year. The Lead custodian shall be paid a stipend of \$3.00 per hour.
- D. The Board shall deduct dues which the employee elects to authorize as provided by law.
- E. All employees covered by this contract may independently elect have a portion of their salary withheld and deposited to their credit in the South Jersey Federal Credit Union.
- F. Employees who are required to use their-own automobiles in the performance of their duties shall be compensated at the rate determined by the State of New Jersey for personal automobile usage for employment purposes.
- G. Association members shall be entitled to receive an employment interview for vacancies for which they are qualified, and a statement of reasons if rejected for said position.
- H. Any employee laid off due to an economic reduction in force will be, placed on a recall list and given priority for rehire over any outsider for two (2) years. If recalled, the employee will return to the step on the guide that they previously held along with any other benefits previously held.

# **ARTICLE 23**

# **SAVINGS CLAUSE**

A. Except as this Agreement shall otherwise provide, all terms and conditions of employment applicable on the effective date of this Agreement to employees covered by this Agreement as established by the administrative procedures and practices in force on said date shall continue to be so applicable during the terms of this Agreement.

Unless otherwise provided in this Agreement, nothing contained herein shall be

interpreted and/or applied so as to eliminate, reduce or otherwise detract from any benefit existing prior to its effective date.

## **ARTICLE 24**

## **WORK CONTINUITY**

- A. The Association covenants and agrees that during the lifetime of this Agreement neither the Association nor any person acting in its behalf will cause, authorize or support, nor will any of its members take part in any strike, (i.e., the concerted failure to report for duty, or willful absence of an employee from his position, or stoppage of work or absenteeism in whole or part, from the full, faithful, and proper performance of the employee's duties of employment), work stoppage, slowdown, walk-down, walkout or other job action against the Board. The Association agrees that any such action would constitute a material breach of this Agreement
- B. The Association will actively discourage and will take whatever affirmative steps are necessary to prevent or terminate any strike, work stoppage, slowdown, walkout or other job action against the Board.
- C. Nothing contained herein shall be construed to limit or restrict the Board in its right to seek and obtain such judicial relief as it may be entitled to have in law or in equity for injunction or damages or bath in the event of such breach by the Association or its members.

## **ARTICLE 25**

## **AGENCY FEE SHOP PROVISIONS**

- A. Representation Fee- If an employee does not become a member of the association during the membership year, that employee will be required to pay a representation fee to the association for that membership year.
- B. Indemnification of the Board- The association shall indemnify and hold the Board harmless against any and all claims, demands, suits, and other forms of liability including, but not limited to counsel fees, legal costs, and expenses, damages awarded, and judgments rendered that may arise out of, or reason of action taken by the board in conformance with this provision.

## **ARTICLE 26**

## **UNIFORMS**

A. Custodians are required to wear a uniform on the upper half of their body. The district will pay for uniforms directly or reimburse the custodian upon presentation of a receipt up to \$200.00 in the first year of employment and \$150.00 in each subsequent year.

WATER	RFORD TOWNSHIP EDUC	CATION AS	SOCIATION
BY:	Candia Weidmann	DATE:	7/16/2024   9:31 AM EDT
NAME:	9A902DB21E664FC  Candice Weidmann	TITLE:	Negotiations Chairperson
ATTES BY:	Sill O'Donnell	DATE:	7/9/2024   11:06 AM EDT
NAME:	Jill O'Donnell	TITLE:	President
BY:	RFORD TOWNSHIP BOAF  Docusigned by:  Michael McClintock	RD OF EDU DATE: TITLE:	7/16/2024   11:43 AM EDT  Negotiations Chairman
BY: NAME:	Docusigned by:  Michael McClintock  Docusigned by:  Michael McClintock	DATE:	7/16/2024   11:43 AM EDT
WATEF BY: NAME: ATTES	Docusigned by:  Michael McClintock  Docusigned by:  Michael McClintock	DATE:	7/16/2024   11:43 AM EDT

WATERFORD TWP BOE

PAUSTRATING CREET
As Benefits Subjects to Interpute Assistants

"Policy allows clinical review to access desired medicalism as corresponding cost share

\*Parcy albows cancal review to access desured medication at corresponding cost share

Closed Formulary\*

\*\*\*Chiepratic, Acquincture & Physical Therapy have a different for schedule.

Relmbursement will be copped as follows:
Chiepracts \$35; Acupuncture \$60; Physical Therapy \$32

Seep Therapy\*

Closed Formulary\*

Step Therapy\*



# DELTA DENTAL OF NEW JERSEY, INC. WATERFORD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION Group # 7232

Plan Design	Delta Dental Premier <sup>©</sup> D Program 7232-0003	Delta Dental PPO <sup>SM</sup> Program 7232-6003	DeltaCare® Plan NJ6 7232-9001
Preventive & Diagnostic	100%	100%	\$0.00*
Basic	80%	80%	\$0.00
Crowns	80%	80%	\$75.00-\$290.00
Prosthodontics	60%	60%	\$60.00-\$300.00
Orthodontics	N/A	N/A	\$2,400.00
			* \$20.00 for Sealants
Annual Maximum	\$2,000.00	\$2,000.00	None
Lifetime Ortho Maximum	N/A	N/A	See Above
Deductible	\$25	\$25	None

Visit your own dentist. If you do not have a dentist, there is a directory available with your plan administrator listing participating dentists. You may call 1-800-DELTA-OK and a list of participating dentists located in your area will be mailed directly to your home or you may access our Website at www.deltadentalnj.com.

During your FIRST appointment, tell your dentist that you are covered under this program. Give him/her your Group's name, its Delta Dental Group Number and your Social Security number. Your dependents, if covered, should give YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER.

If you have any questions regarding your dental benefits, you may contact our Customer Service Department Monday through Thursday, 8:00 a.m. to 6:30 p.m. EST and Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. EST, at 1-800-452-9310.

This comparison contains a general description of your dental care program for your use as a convenient reference. Complete details of your program appear in the group contract between your plan appears and Delta Dental of New Jersey, Inc. which governs the benefits and operation of your program. The group contract would control if there should be any inconsistency or difference between its provisions and the information in this comparison.

Your VSP Vision Benefits Summary WATERFORD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION and VSP provide you with an affordable vision plan.

PROVIDER NETWORK: **VSP Signature** EFFECTIVE DATE: 01/01/2023



BENEFIT	DESCRIPTION	COPAY	FREQUENCY
Manual Control of	Your Coverage with a VSP Provider	K HALLES ILS	
WELLVISION EXAM	Focuses on your eyes and overall wellness	\$0	Every 12 months
	Retinal screening for members with diabetes	\$0 per screening	
ESSENTIAL MEDICAL EYE CARE	<ul> <li>Additional exams and services beyond routine care to treat immediate Issues from pink eye to sudden changes in vision or to monitor ongoing conditions such as dry eye, diabetic eye disease, glaucoma, and more.</li> <li>Coordination with your medical coverage may apply. Ask your VSP doctor for details.</li> </ul>	\$20 per exam	Available as needed
PRESCRIPTION GLASSE	S TO THE	\$20	
FRAME'	\$140 featured frame brands allowance     \$120 frame allowance     20% savings on the amount over your allowance     \$120 Walmart'/Sam's Club® frame allowance     \$65 Costco® frame allowance	Included in Prescription Glasses	Every 24 months
LENSES	<ul> <li>Single vision, lined bifocal, and lined trifocal lenses</li> <li>Impact-resistant lenses for dependent children</li> </ul>	Included in Prescription Glasses	Every 24 months
LENS ENHANCEMENTS	<ul> <li>Standard progressive lenses</li> <li>Premium progressive lenses</li> <li>Custom progressive lenses</li> <li>Average savings of 40% on other lens enhancements</li> </ul>	\$0 \$80 - \$90 \$120 - \$160	Every 24 months
CONTACTS (INSTEAD OF GLASSES)	<ul> <li>\$120 allowance for contacts; copay does not apply</li> <li>Contact lens exam (fitting and evaluation)</li> </ul>	Up to \$60	Every 24 months
	Glasses and Sunglasses  Extra \$20 to spend on featured frame brands. Go to vsp.com/o  30% savings on additional glasses and sunglasses, including lense on the same day as your WellVision Exam. Or get 20% from any WellVision Exam.	s enhancements, fr	om the same VSP provider nin 12 months of your last
EXTRA SAVINGS	Routine Retinal Screening  No more than a \$39 copay on routine retinal screening as an en	hancement to a W	ellVision Exam
	Average 15% off the regular price or 5% off the promotional price facilities     After surgery, use your frame allowance (if eligible) for sunglass.		

#### YOUR COVERAGE GOES FURTHER IN-NETWORK

With so many in-network choices, VSP makes it easy to get the most out of your benefits. You'll have access to preferred private practice, retail, and online in-network choices. Log in to vsp.com to find an in-network provider.

Only available to VSP members with applicable plan benefits. Frame brands and promotions are tubject to change 15avings based on doctor's relating title and vary by plan and purchase selection; average sayings determined after banefits are applied. Ask your VSP network doctor for more details. 1Coverage with a retail chain may be different or not apply.

VSP gualantees member ratisfaction from VSP providers only. Coverage information is subject to change in the event of a conflict between this information and your organization's contract with VSP the terms of the contract will prevail Based on applicable laws, benefits may vary by location, in the state of Castornia and Washington VSP Vis on Care Inc. is the legal name of the corporation through which VSP does business. Truffering is not available directly from VSP in the states of Castornia and Washington

To fearn about your privacy rights and how your protected health information may be used see the VSP Notice of Privacy Practices on V4P.Com.

\*\* 2023 Vision Service Plan. All rights received

VSP, Eyeconic, and Well/Vision Exam are regulared trademarks of Vision Service Plan. Flavon and Oragon are regulared trademarks of Marchon Eyewear, Inc. All other brands or marks are the property of their respective owners. 102898 VCCM

Classification: Restricted

Docusign Envelop	oe ID: /	AF62	82E	33-2	28C	7-4	35	3-B	1E2	2-F7	7 <u>A</u> 5	610	C8E	BDĖ	DΕ		٠,	' '		\	′,	,		\	,	
		\$20.98	\$21.33	\$21.68 •	\$22.03	\$22.41	\$22.79	\$23.17 %	\$23.54	\$23.92	\$24.30	\$24.68	\$25.06	\$25.44 * BDE	\$25.80 1/	\$26.19	\$26.57	\$26.95	\$27.33	\$27.71	\$28.09	\$28.47 \$	\$28.85	\$29.23	\$29.59	\$29.97
Waterford Secretaries	•	\$18,90	\$19.20	\$19.50 /	\$19.80	\$20.13	\$20.47 V	\$20.81	\$21.14	\$21.48	\$21.82	\$22.15 🗸	\$22.49	\$22.82	\$23.14	\$23.49	\$23.82	\$24.16	\$24.50	\$24.83	\$25.17	\$25.51	\$25.84	\$26.18	\$26.51	\$26.84
Water	۵	-	7	က	4	w	9	7	<b>c</b>	<b>6</b> 0	10	£	12	13	4	15	16	17	<del>2</del>	19	8	24	22	ន	24	22
YEAR 3 2025-26	Step																									
sp.		\$20.53	\$20.88	\$21.23	\$21.58	\$21.96	\$22.34	\$22.72	\$23.09 /	\$23.47	\$23.85	\$24.23	\$24.61	\$24.99	\$25.35 /	\$25.74	\$26.12	\$26.50	\$26.88 1	\$27.26	\$27.64	\$28.02	\$28.40	\$28.78	\$29.14	\$29.52
Waterford Secretaries	•	\$18.45	\$18.75	\$19.05	\$19.35	\$19.68	\$20.02	\$20.36	\$20.69	\$21.03	\$21.37	\$21.70	\$22.04	\$22.37	\$22.69 /	\$23.04	\$23.37	\$23.71	\$24.05	\$24.38	\$24.72	\$25.06	\$25.39 1	\$25.73	\$26.06	\$26.39
Water	œ	τ-	2	۳	4	S	9	1	60	6	10	Ŧ	12	13	14	15	16	17	48	19	20	74	22	23	24	25
YEAR 2 2024-25	Step																									
40		\$20.11	\$20.46	\$20.81	\$21.16	\$21.54	\$21.92	\$22.30	\$22.67	\$23.05	\$23.43	\$23.81	\$24.19	\$24.57	\$24.93 /	\$25.32	\$25.701	\$26.08	\$26.46	\$26.84	\$27.22.	\$27.60	\$27.98	\$28.36 /	\$28.72	\$29.10
Waterford Secretaries	∢	\$18.03	\$18.33	\$18.63	\$18.93	\$19.26	\$19.60	\$19.94	\$20.27	\$20.61	\$20.95	\$21.28	\$21.62	\$21.95	\$22.27	\$22.62	\$22.95	\$23.29	\$23.63	\$23.96	\$24.30	\$24.64	\$24.97	\$25.31	\$25.64	\$25.97
Water	<b>6</b>	***	2	ო	4	u)	9	7	69	<b>6</b> 0	10	£	12	43	14	15	16	17	<del></del>	19	20	21	22	23	24	25
YEAR 1 2023-24	Step																									
ų.		\$19.69	\$20.04	\$20.39	\$20.74	\$21.12	\$21.50	\$21.88	\$22.25	\$22.63	\$23.01	\$23.39	\$23.77	\$24.15	\$24.51	\$24.90	\$25.28	\$25.66	\$26.04	\$26.42	\$26.80	\$27.18	\$27.56	\$27.94	\$28.30	\$28.68
Waterford Secretaries	<b>4</b>	\$17.61	\$17.91	\$18.21	\$18.51	\$18.84	\$19.18	\$19.52	\$19.85	\$20.19	\$20.53	\$20.86	\$21.20	\$21.53	\$21.85	\$22.20	\$22.53	\$22.87	\$23.21	\$23.54	\$23.88	\$24.22	\$24.55	\$24.89	\$25.22	\$25.55
, <del>-</del>	∞	+	7	m	4	un.	9	7	0	on a	0	1	12	13	14	15	16	11	13	19	20	21	22	23	24	25
BASE YEAR 2022-23	Step										•	-	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	.,,	•	.,		

Cardice Werdmann 11/15/23

BASE YEAR		YEAR 1			YEAR 2		YEAR 3		
2022-23	Waterford Custodians w/ Perm. Subtitutes	2023-24	Waterf Custoc Perm. Subtitu	Waterford Custodians w/ Perm. Subtitutes	2024-25	Waterford Custodians w/ Perm. Subtitutes	2025-26	Waterford Custodian Perm. Subtitutes	Waterford Custodians w/ Perm. Subtitutes
Salary Guide		Salary Guide	<u>a</u>		Salary Guide	-	Salary Guide	٥	
Step	Hourly	Step	Hourly	<b>\}</b>	Step	Hourly	Step	Hourly	_===
-	15.24		4-	15.49 /	-	15.71		que.	15.92
7	15.44		8	15.69 /	7	15.91		6	16.12
က	15.64		ಣ	15.89 ✓	<b>m</b>	16.11		ო	16.32
4	16.09		4	16.34 ✓	4	16.56		4	16.77
25	16.54		10	16.79 ~	တ	17.01		S.	17.22
9	17.03		9	17.28.	9	17.50 /		9	17.71
7	17.53		7	17.78 🗸	7	18.00		7	18.21
	18.03		00	18.28 /	60	18.50		<b>60</b>	18.71
6	18.53		ത	18.78	6	19.00 %		ത	19.21
10	19.03		10	19.28 /	10	19.50 🗸		10	19.71
11	19.53		7	19.78 /	<b>1</b>	20.00		1	20.21
12	20.13		12	20.38	12	20.60		12	20.81
13	20.73		13	20.98	13	21.20 /		13	21.41
14	21.43		14	21.68	14	21.90 🗸		4	22.11
15	22.13		15	22.38 /	15	22.60 /		15	22.81
16	22.88		16	23.13	16	23.35		16	23.56
17	23.68		17	23.93	17	24.15		17	24.36
200	24.54		<del>6</del>	24.79	<del>6</del>	25.01		18	25.22
9	25.44		19	25.69 /	100	25.91		19	26.12
20	26.44		20	26.69	20	26.91		20	27.12
21	27.44		21	27.69	21	27.91		21	28.12
22	28.44		22	28.69	22	28.91		22	29.12

BASE YEAR 2022-2023	Vaterford Media Clerks	YEAR 1 2023-2024	Waterford Media Clerks	YEAR 2 2024-2025	Waterfor	Waterford Media Clerks	YEAR 3 2025-2026	Waterford Media Clerks
Salary Guide		Salary Guide		Salary Guide			Salary Guide	
Step	Media Clerk	Step	Media Clerk	Step	Media Clerk	erk	Step	Media Cirk
-	16.15	4-	16.92		_	17.85	-	18.81
44	16.42	2	17.19		2	18.12	8	19.08
47	3 16.72	e	17.49		3	18.42	8	19.38
4	17.02	4	17.79		4	18.72	4	19.68
47	5 17.32	S	18.09		2	19.02	10	19.98
•	17.61	9	18.38		9	19.31	9	20.27
Los	17.91	7	18.68		_	19.61	7	20.57
w	3 18.21		18.98		80	19.91	60	20.87
S)	18.51	6	19.28		6	20.21	6	21.17
10	18.81	10	19.58	-	10	20.51	10	21.47
#	19.11	11	19.88	1	_	20.81	11	21.77
12	19.41	12	20.18	F	12	21.11	12	22.07
13	19.7	13	20.47	**	13	21.4	13	22.36
14	\$ 20	14	720.77	*	14	21.7	14	22.66
15	5 20.3	15	21.07	F	15	8	15	22.96
16	5 20.6	16	5 21.37	F	16	22.3	16	23.26
17	20.9	17	21.67	-	17	22.6	17	23.56
18	3 21.2	18	1 21.97	~	18	22.9	60	23.86
19	9 21.49	19	22.26	-	19	23.19	19	24.15
20	0 21.79	20	22.56	8	20	23.49	20	24,45
21	1 22.09	21	22.86	2	21	23.79	21	24.75
22		22	23.16	2	22	24.09	22	25.05
23		23	33.46	2	23	24.39	23	25.35
24	4 22.99	24	1 23.76	2	24	24.69	24	25.65
25	5 23.28	25	5 24.05	2	25	24.98	25	25.94
061		061	•	061	•		061	•
062	•	062	•	062	•		0G2	•
063	28	063	28.77	063		29.7	063	30.66
		V						

Candier Weedmann

<b>BASE YEAR</b>		YEAR 1		YEAR 2		YEAR 3	
2022-23	Waterford Non istructional	2023-24	Waterford Non Istructional	2024-25	Waterford Non Istructional	2025-26	Waterford Non Istructional
	with Perm. Subs		with Perm. Subs.		with Perm. Subs.		with Perm. Subs.
Salary Guide		Salary Guide		Salary Guide		Salary Guide	
Step	Non Instr	Step	Non Instr	Step	Non Instr	Step	Non instr
-	15						
2	15						
6	15						
4	15						
s)	15						
<b>9</b>	15						
7	15:						
60)	15						
g	15						
10	15						
1	<b>3</b>		•				
12	15	1-12	15.69	1-12	16.12	1-12	16.74
13	15.36	13	16.05	13	16.32	13	16.94
14	15.36	14	16.05	14	16.32	14	16.94 /
15	15.36	15	16.05	15	16.32	15	16.94
16	15.36	16	16.05	16	16.32 🗸	16	16.94
17	15.36	17	16.05	11	16.32 🗸	17	16.94
100	15.36	18	16.05 /	- 10	16.32 💉	18	16.94 <
19	15.36	19	16.05 /	19	16.32 ✓	19	16.94
20	15.36	20	16.05	20	16.32 /	20	16.94
21	15.36	21	16.05	21	16.32	24	16.94
22	15.71	22	16.4	22	16.67	22	17.29
23	15.92	23	16.61	23	16.88	23	17.5
24	16.13	24	16.82	24	17.09 🎤	24	17.71
25	5 16.31	25	17 🗸	25	17.27	25	17.89
0G 1	17.56	061	18.25 🗸	061	18.52	061	19.14
062		062		062		062	
063	19.96	063	20.65	003	20.92	063	21.54

andie Wiedmann 11/15/23

BASE YEAR 2022-23		Year 1 Waterford Paras with Perm. Subs. 2023-24	Year 1 s. 2023-24	Water	ord Paras with	Waterford Paras with Perm. Subs.	Year 2 2024-25	Waterford	Waterford Paras with Perm. Subs.	Perm. Subs.	Year 3 2025-26	Waterford Paras with Perm. Subs.	aras with P	erm. Subs.
Salary Guide			Salary Guide				Salary Guide				Satary Guide			
Step	Para	HQ Para	Step	Para	HQ Para	ara .	Step	Para	HQ Para	6	Step	Para	HQ Para	
:		16 17		-										
	2	16 17		2										
• •	6	16 17		en										
*	•	16 17		4										
7	<b>S</b>	16 17		S										
•	LOS	16 17		9										
		16 17		7										
	80	16 17		60										
<u>.</u> ,	¢ħ.	16 17		ø.										
7	0	16 17		10										
•	-	171 17		11			-							
#	~	16 17		12										
¥ 	3	16 17		13	:	•				`				
<b>.</b>	4	16 17.21	÷	1-14	16.44	17.65		***	16.85	18.15				_
<del>-</del>	LO.	16.17.3		15	16.44	17.74	2-	2-15	16.95	18.25	1-2	17.31	31 6	18.88
7	9	16 17.57		16	16.44	18.01		16	16.95	18.52	3-16		17.36	18.93 1
÷	7	16 17.83		17	16.44	18.27		17 1	16.95	18.78	17		17.36	19.19
7	80	16.21 18.1		18	16.65	18.54		20	17.16	19.05	18		17.57	19.46
Ť	6	16.36 18.36		19	16.8	18.8		19	17.31	19.31	19	9 17.72	12 %	19.72
20		16.59 18.63		20	17.03	19.01		20 1	17.54	19.58	20		17.95	19.99
21		16.83 18.89	•	21	17.27	19.33	•		17.78	19.84	21		18.19	20.25
22		17.06 19.16	•	22	17.5 🗸	19.6	•	22	18.01	20.11	77		18.42	20.52
23	60	17.3 19.42		23	17.74	19.86			18.25	20.37	23	3 18.66	99	20.78
24		17.53 19.69		24	17.97	20.13		24	18.48	20.64	Ň		18.89	21.05
25		17.77 20.12		25	17.71	20.56		25. 1	18.28	21.07	25	18.69	. 69	21.32

Tandie Weidmann 11/15/23